



                    Queen’s Head
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)

Location – Friar Lane
Queen’s Head landlords –
1767

Widow Watts
1815

Widow Simons
1818

Charles Goff


(Note – the 1818 Directory lists the name as ‘Old Queen’s Head’)






1822

‘Old Queen’s Head’ listed but no landlord named


1827-41
Joseph Spencer





1843-47
Ann Spencer








1854
Joseph Johnson





1855
J. Lane

    (Note – a separate Directory for 1855 lists ‘R. Sutton’ as landlord)


Note – the ‘Queen’s Head’ is not listed after 1855.

CLOSED



